

## Christ Church Enlarged and Renovated 1906

ENLARGED, RENOVATED AND BEAUTIFIED 1906 BY CHARLES AWDRY AS A THANKOFFERING FOR THE INSPEAKABLE BLESSING OF THE EXAMPLE OF TWO GODLY HOMES FOR MANY MERCIES, AND ON LOVING TEMEMBRANCE OF DEAR ONES WHO HAVE ENTERED INTO THEIR REST

C.M. Steadman. M.A., Vicar F.J. Stancomb & G. Pocock, Churchwardens

> C.E.Ponting. F.S.A., Architect H. Hoskings. Builder

Source: Christ Church, Shaw